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CNF vs FOB LCL Shipment

2SR ITAFE

CNF Singapore shipment - LCL

Your supplier arrange the shipment to Singapore, you just need to appoint a forwarder like 360FS to customs clear and delivery the cargo to your warehouse

You has no control about the shipment, it is up to the shipping line in Singapore, how they want to charge you for Shipping line and their warehouse charges

360FS will charge you : SGDCustoms clearance & Import Permit fee = SGD30.0 (for max 3 x HS code) + Delivery Charges with non-tailgate truck @ SGD11.00/m3, Min SGD80.0/trip/point +
SGD80.00 (shipment handling fee) = min SGD190.00

FOB your supplier nearest port to your warehouse - LCL FCA or EXW terms can be arranged

360FS arrange the shipment from your supplier's nearest seaport to your Singapore warehouse.

Your are in full control of your shipment, with no hidden charges to you. We bill you per what our quote

No handling Fee

Case study

From: lisa.ou <lisa.ou@mml-af.com>

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 5:53 PM

To: william <william@360fs.com.sg>

Cc: ruiguo.xie <xie.ruiguo@mml-af.com>

Subject: Re: the C&F shippment fm shanghai to signapore

Dear William,

Good afternoon,

Re: the C&F shippment fm shanghai to signapore



1 shanghai shipping co-loader offer :
1Bi=ZE
AEMREENIEERIHEHGE 2B EfthLOCAL BRIFELFSLHRSCH
No Charges to be collect from Shanghai Shipper, only enter warehouse charge pay by shipper

transporter

S AULER LBl Co-loader in Shanghai offer Shipper rebate as follow :
SIHGF‘;PGRE Cargo size within 1.0 m3 USD260.0/m3
;EEEF\] Ef:g; ::E Cargo size within 3.0 m3 USD150.0/m3
Cargo size within 3.0 - 10 m3 USD130.0/m53
3-10CEM (1300/C
10CEMEL B BT Cargo size above 10.0 m3
- to offer rebate

Charges to Singapore buyer

DIRECT CONGSICGHEE A. Shipping Line charges bisﬁig"
LCL CHARGE SGD 50. 00/RT LCL Charges SGD50.0/m3fton 60.0
THC CH&RGE SGD 17/RT THC Charges SGD17.0/m3fton 17.0
PEA CHARGE 6D 1. 75/RT_ROUND UF PSA Charge SGD1.75/m3fton 75.0
DO FER 5GD_160/SET DO Fee SGD160.00/set 160.0
AGENCY FRE SCD 60/SET Agency Fee SGD60.0/set 60.0
DEFOT UsD 9/RT B Warchouse charges. [N
YAREHOUSE GOLLECTION WarehOUSChr of 30m3 75.0
EEREﬁégSSIHG ggg 12){2;? SCEN DN Processing Fee SGD45.0/set 45.0
TRACKING SGD 15/SET Tracking Fee SGD15.0/set 15.0
ADITH G0 A0/SET Admin SGD60.0/set 60.0
CFS CHARGES 5D 75/RET  ROUND UP CFS Charges SGD75.0/m3/ton 75.0
WASHINC FEE SCD  5/SET Washing Fee SGD5.0/set 5.0
FT? ScD El)"RT EOUND TP FTZ Fee SGD6.0/m3/ton 6.0
DIESEL FEE SGD 10/SET Dieseal Fee SGD10.0/set 10.0
SllRGE CHARGES ¥ 13GD 8/RT ROOND TP Surge Charges SGD8.0/m3/ton 8.0
Estimated Charges A + B = SGD 671.0

Their port warehouse give 24 hour free warehouse storage, thereafter @ may be SGD100.0/m3/day, min 2 days




C: 360FS will charge you : SGDCustoms clearance & Import Permit fee = SGD30.0 (for max 3 x HS code) + Delivery Charges with non-

tailgate truck @ SGD11.00/m3, Min SGD80.0/trip/point + SGD80.00 (shipment handling fee) = min SGD190.00

190.00

Total A + B + C > SGD for 1m3 cnf shipment

861.00

m3

1.00

360 All-in FOB Shanghai to your warehouse

FOB CHINA to Your Singapore Warehouse
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All-In Rate in SGD Per Shipment : Charges include;
FOB Shanghai to Your Singapore warehouse

11.00

12.00

13.00

14.00

14.99

5.00

Ocean Freight + DO Fee + Agency Fee + THC+LCL+PSA Wharfage + Warehouse Surcharge + Warehouse DN + Tally Fee + Forklift Charges + Customs + Import Permit Fee + Deliver to your Warehouse

SGD >

Warehouse's Closing : Every Mon & Wed (5.0pm)

163.0

198.0

233.0

268.0

within Singapore Island With Non-Tailgate Truck

ETD : Every Wednesday & Saturday

303.0

338.0

373.0

418.0

463.0

SHANGHAI _E38 Port's Warehouse : _-i8m0BRETR HE B IRER4488S

Transit Time : 9-10 Days

733.0

Based on 1 m3/500.00kg

360 FS charges = SGD163.00 VS

Total A+ B + C > SGD for 1m3 cnf shipment = SGD861.00

Why pay SGD(861.0 - 163.0) = SGD698.00 more !

Shanghai FCA Charges
Inclusive of : CFS + DOC Fee + Agency Fee + EBS & CIC + UNLOAD FEE + LSS + VGM + Warehouse

Surcharge + Customs fee (Customs docs provide by Shanghai Shipper) + China agent handling fee

1.0 m3 2.0m3 3.0m3 4.0 m3 50m3 60m3 70m3 | 80m3 | 9.0m3 | 10.0m3
1000.0kg | 2000.0kg | 3000.0kg | 4000.0kg | 5000.0kg ;000.0k| 7000.0kg | 8000.0kg | 9000.0kg | 10000.0kg CLS ETD
165 190 215 240 265 290 315 340 365 390 Mon/Wed | Wed/Sat

Transit
Time

09-10 DAYS




We believe in providing clear, concise and transparent pricing with no hidden fees to our customers.

Ship with us and say “Goodbye” to Port's Warehouse Storage & Removal Fees.

Use your own transporter to pick up the cargo from our SG Port Warehouse (we will deduct SGD45.00 from our all-in charges)

Do own Customs import Permit (deduct another SGD15.00 from our all-in charges)

Email us @ admin@360fs.com.sg for a free quotation

We need your coming or previouse shipment shipper Invoixe (pls
indicate shipping terms ) and packing list

6%

360 FREIGHT SOLUTIONS PTE LTD
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